\ \

Reference No : (37| AR WO0BLL R B Claim No.
|

o7 Priority : NORMAL / URGENT

From (Personj: __ Pmly s of BAQ Ref:
DatefTime : \,’\“;‘*Ii“ YOO-. MV © 3§

N OPS : Yes i No DOA:

TYPE: M.Car / M. Cycle 7 Bus 7 Van s Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

vehice No:  GBF A804Z  D.O.A/AS At

{ AN
\uuJ U

Wake & Modet:

" NEW CAR PRICE'S

Registration Date: MV:$ 35K Quote by 1__CKQ .
COE Expiry Date: FS:$ 29K Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = SV:$
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(ii) COE Period:____________X 12 = _________MthS Average MV 3
[As At:
s = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
o = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes/No $
(b} Balance Months : Parallel import vehicle: Yes/No $
More than 10yrs oid: Yes / No $
(4) Residue COE : QP o OV o . MV for Repossessed vehicle $
(a) '
. Engine Capacity: High / Low $
(a) - (b) = /M2=___<___yrs Europe / Asia Car $
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/F air/Poor/Burnt %
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ‘ )
L.TA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) -{Other deduction -3
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived 3
Date/ Time Action / Instruction Additional Information:
' GRFIRA 7 - X
SAS B/ | A AN

v

SOS——




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: AMBER <amber@absfinancial.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 July 2022 4:36 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; joanne@absfinancial.sg
Subject: Inspect - GBF7509Z

Attachments: GBF7509Z PARF.pdf

Hi Celine,

Vehicle in 38M penjuru road. Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Amber

Hire Purchase Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:6933 9391
F:6456 0678

7 ABS

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

From: AMBER [mailto:amber@absfinancial.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2022 1:50 pm

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; 'joanne@absfinancial.sg' <joanne@absfinancial.sg>
Subject: Inspect - PD381P & GBG7444X

Hi Celine,
Vehicles in 38M Penjuru road. Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Amber

Hire Purchase Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T.:26933 9391
F:6456 0678

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

From: AMBER [mailto:amber@absfinancial.sg]
Sent: Monday, 4 April 2022 2:29 pm
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The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Jul 2022

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Business
490W

GBF7509Z
Yes

31Jul 2022
FIAT

DOBLO CARGO MAXI 1.6 MTJ 6MT GLAZE

White

2016
198A30007869913
ZFA26300006E72008
$17,787.00

28 Feb 2017

28 Feb 2017

2

$890.00

No

$0.00

27 Feb 2027

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$31,447.00

$14,403.00
$14,403.00

09y 1600
oK 9‘) g6

’
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7/13/22, 11:01 AM Used Fiat Doblo Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

SGbemOft Login  Sign up

@ New Cars Used Cars  Rental Cars  SellMy Car  Directory Products Insurance  Articles Forum

Singte

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$68 until it's SOLD!
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling GV Automobile Centre
Sort by
6 vehicles Fiat Doblo Any Category Advanced Search O

Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Fiat Doblo Any Any 2017 Any Any Any
Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6M $40,800 N.A 28-Feb-2017 1,598 cc - Van

Multijet

Fuel Type: Diesel
2/17 Fiat Doblo 1.6 panel van COE $47,001. New paint. 1 owner. 100% loan available. Trade in welcome.
Think One Automobile & Trading

Posted: 10-Jul-2022

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6A $48,800 $9,130 /yr 17-Nov-2017 1,598 cc - Van
Multijet Glaze

Fuel Type: Diesel

Vehicle in pristine condition, interior and exterior very clean and well maintained, Engine gear box in great working condition, definitely
under utilized, do not give this powerful work horse a miss! Please do not hesitate to contact for friendly Sales for a viewing or a cup of...

Lek Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 09-Jul-2022

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6A $43,800 $9,350 /yr 20-Mar-2017 1,598 cc - Van
Multijet

Fuel Type: Diesel

Cheapest auto unit in the market! New paintwork done freshly out from oven! Tip-top condition, very well maintained unit! All wear and
tear replaced, bonus plywood with carpet attached! View to believe! 100% loan no problem, we offer highest trade in for your current v...

ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 09-Jul-2022

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6M $37,800 $8,120 /yr 10-Mar-2017 1,598 cc = Van
Multijet
Fuel Type: Diesel

1 owner. Low mileage done. New paintwork done, leather seats with original interior. Excellent condition, wear and tear parts replaced.
Long wheel base model with 6 doors for easy loading and unloading. Call us for viewing.

Posted: 23-Jun-2022

Enfinitive Pte Ltd - Specialist for Fiat Car repair, servicing & maintenance
Established in June 2008, Enfinitive Pte Ltd is consists of vastly member of diverse and complementary skills and work experience.

More info about this shop

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6A $55,800 $10,230 /yr 26-Dec-2017 1,598 cc 31,800 km Van
Muitijet Glaze

Fuel Type: Diesel
Lowest Mileage Van On The Market At 31800km Total! Used As Personal Van, Not Used For Carrying Heavy Load Cargo. 1st Owner,
Original Paintwork And Accident Free! Clean Interior And Exter ior. Excellent Condition And Fully Serviced By Agent Motorviva, No Repair...

Posted: 07-Jun-2022

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6A $44,500 $9,190 /yr 17-May-2017 1,598 cc 112,000 km Van
Multijet Glaze

Fuel Type: Diesel

Wear & Tear Replaced. New Tyres. Good Conditions. Full Loan / Min Downpayment. Immediate Transfer Ownership. Call Us To Arrange
Viewing.

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Fiat+Doblo& PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2017&VEH=0&AVL=2

Republic | CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED
Auto | MERCEDES BENZ

Resources

OIsem e e

results/page

Status

Available

Available

Available

Available

PREMIUM AD

Available

Available

DIRECT OWNER

Available

12
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: REF
" ASS. REC. BY:
ASSIGNMENT .

From: Date: Veh No: GAFE 5097 YrRegn: &M
Estimated Cost: Type: M.Car/ M.Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi / Prime Mover / '
OD/TP/WS/TPRES/OQD RES/EVA[INV/MV Truck/ Trailer or -

™ -~ - 0
To Inspect Vehicie No: [ Make: Rot Doblo. e VB4R
at Workshop m/s Colour A/C.  Insured/Std/NI/NA
of Sp.Reading T/Radio: Insured / Std / NI/ NA
Insured; Eng/No:
FRsiy _ | CMo: ZFA IbI0VOOLF F2
Claims No. Gen. Cond: Good / Fair / Poor / Burnt
Sum Insured: Excess Steering: Inorder / Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or

(Client's Record)
Make of Veh:

(Policy Condition)

Remark: The veh had commenced its
repair at the time of inspection.

N/S | OfS

Bal. or Market Value:

IDAC Accident Rport: Consistent? : Yes or No .
GIA / PR Seen: o Consistent? : Yes or No

Est. Repairs; days Res. Yes or No

Lum Sum: % 3Val.: Yes or No

CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS
Vehicle: IN/OUT

Date: Person Contacted:

| Tyre Size:

Eront

RiBal. -
. L/Bal._-w “mm

D.OA. |

,'Surve;h;ld at

Inorder / Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or
Nil /S/Rim | STD A/Rim or

Brake:

Modi :

F:

R: N

BS/DUN/EXNOVA/GY/FS/LIZA I MIC/OHTSU/PIR/SUMI/
TOYO!YOKO or

Des. of Damages : Frt / Rear / O/S / N/S / U/C | Rooftop or !

The UIC |/ Chassis frame / Body Structure affected due to collision.

Date / Time Action / Instruction

)|

Date/Time, File Pass to? [:]: Preli. Report Days Of Repair:
) r—]: Final Report ﬁesurvey No. of Trip: Survey Fee:
Date/Time, File Return to? Transportation:
Add Fee: :Site Insp  ($ )|__s+RS.__si
D: Interview ($:_ _____:) Photos
Report Format : D:Tech Invs (3_ )| others
Lump Sum /LB (§ ) D: Weekend ($> )
TOTAL l



